Exhibit C (Service)

From: Angela Still

To: "kennethmoss@wwpemlaw.com"; "georgespirakis@wwpemlaw.com"; "Robert E. Lee"

Cc: "Mark Tinsley"; "Natasha Hanna"; "Liz Mazzatenta"; "mlb@rellawfirm.com"; "pjj@rellawfirm.com"

Subject: Jennifer Spivey Foley, Personal Representative of the Estate of Scott Ryan Spivey, vs. Charles Weldon Boyd and
Kenneth Williams Case No. 2024-CP-26-03798

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:03:19 AM

Attachments: P 1st INT & 1st RFP to D Williams.pdf

P 1st INT & 2nd RFP to D Boyd.pdf

Dear Counsel:

Attached please find served via electronic mail the following:

1. Plaintiffs’ 15! Interrogatories and ond Requests for Production to
Defendant Charles Boyd; and

2. Plaintiffs’ 15! Interrogatories and 13! Requests for Production to Defendant
Kenneth Williams:

Please print a copy for your file as a hard copy will not follow unless
requested.

Sincerely,

Angela Surles Still
Litigation Paralegal
Gooding & Gooding, PA
P. O. Box 1000
Allendale, SC 29810

T: 803-584-7676 Ext. 224
F: 803-584-3614

This message is from the law firm of Gooding and Gooding, P.A. and may be a
confidential and privileged legal communication to the named recipient(s). If
you receive this message in error or are not the named recipient(s), please
notify the sender and delete this email. Thank you.
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